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WALL STREET’S’
F ASCIST CONSPIRACY

) N ORGANIZED conspiracy exists
to seize the government by a fascist

coup. The Congressional Committee
appointed to investigate just such activities
has not only failed to follow the trail of evi-
dence to its fountain head—Wall Street—Dbut
has deliberately suppressed evidence pointing
in that direction.

In these articles the reality of Wall Street’s
fascist conspiracy will be made clear; the line-
aup of financial interests back of the conspiracy
will be set forth; and the real role .of the
Dickstein Committee, which suppressed this
evidence, will be revealed.

A suggestion of the existence of Wall
Street’s fascist conspiracy was made public in
November. The Dickstein Committe then
was forced to call Gen. Smedley DD, Butler,
one of those who made the charges, to testify.
And that was the end of the Committee’s in-
tersst in proving the charges.

This series of articles will go deeply into
the whole situation, of which only a hint
trickled through to the public. The suppres-
sion of evidence by the Dickstein Committee
reveals the Committee’s real character: With
an ostensible mission to uncover fascist activi-
ties, the Committee actually turned out to be
a closa collaborator with the would-be fascist
rulers of the country; it covered up the con-
spiracy by suppressing evidence which led too
high up in those financial and industrial
groups whith run Congress, “advise” the
President, z2nd dominate the country. &

It will be shown that finaneial and eco-
nomic class considerations risc above every
other kind, including racial and religious ones.
The anti-semitic character of Nazism has
been abundantly demonstrated in these pages;
nevertheless this article, and succesding ones,
will reveal Jewish financiers working with
fascist groups which, if successful, would un-
questionably heighten the wave of Hateethe-
Jew propaganda,

The class basis of social forces is nowhere
more clearly revealed than in this situation—
capitalists, including Jews, making common
cause with anti-semitic fascist and potentially
fascist organizations, in an effort to crush
labor. The ultimate aim of course is the true
fascist one of a “totalitarian state,” with all

Wltural, educationsl, and political activities
minilcal to cspita}!ism suppressed. The imme-
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diate path to this objective is the destruction
of the labor movement and particularly the
militant vanguard represented by the Com-
munist Party,

The Dickstein Committee has deliberately
suppressed testimony of fascist activities which
it had in its possession, This evidence was
suppressed because financial powers behind
the committee are among the supporters of
fascist organizations.

“Throughout its investigation of Nazi, fas-
cist and Communist activities the Committee
has been careful not to involve certain finan-
cial interests—such as J. P. Morgan and Co.,
Kuhn, Loeb and Co., etc. Felix Warburg,
head of the Kuhn, Loeb banking house virtu-
ally dominates it as well as the American Jew-
ish Committee, 2 powerful organization active
in fighting the spread of anti-semitism. The
American Jewish Committee is controlled by
wealthy Jews, However, it has a large follow-
ing among lower and middle-class Jews who
are not aware of the maneuverings of the
leadership for its own economic interests. The
zeal of the leaders in fighting anti-semitism ig
tempered by the financial interests of some of
them—in the-United States and in Nazi Ger-
many—and by the active participation of some
of them in fascist organizations in this coun-
try.

Shortly after the Dickstein Committee was
empowered by Congress to investigate “sub-
versive” activitics, leaders of the American
Jewish Committee began to steer the Congres.
sional Committee’s investigations, In the
course of this steering, information was sup-
pressed which reflected upon leading bankers,
as well as information of fascist organizations
in which they were interested.

Instead of actuzlly seeking evidence of fas-
cist organizations and who are behind them,
the Congressional Committee ignored Fascism
until its menace here was thrust upon them;
and then suppressed vital evidence regarding
it. The reason: Wall Street interests such as
Morgan's were invalved which are tied up
with the Warburg interests—~which dominate
the American Jewish Committee without the
knowledge of the overwhelming majority of
its membership.

In the course of these articles I shall show:

1. That the Dickstein Committee refuses
to explain why it suppressed evidence of fas-
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cist organizations znd of fascist movementis ;
2. That the Dickstein Committes kne\v of“m :
the offer made to Gen. Smedley Butler to o ﬁ.q
ganize a fascist army of 500,000 men,1butis, 2
ignored this information until it was forced< z&‘.é
to call Butler, e ey
3. That having called him, the Commit ‘tn;rj‘p
issued a garbled statement.of what he saul ‘1
and not yntil the national furore died dovwn)
did it issue even paris of his testimony, , .-onik™
4 That Gen, Butler named 2 fascist, o L
genization in which some leaders of the Amcrw -%é
4

ican Jewish Committee are active—and. thﬂ:-qh
this testimony was suppressed. ;\ﬂ’.
5. That a Nazi agent worked in “75!.:\u '.;’“-ﬁ
burg’s Bank of Manhattan and that Felifsis
Warburg was never called upon to explm‘l’ {H
how he got there. - FE
6. That the Warburg financial int l;'““
have heavy investments in Nazi Gcrmmy:p%'
The American Jewish Committee has stead= gt
fastly opposed the boycott of German goods,- ; ‘%
7. That the most powerful fascist organﬂl;{@
izations are controlled by financiers whose: iy
terests are controlled by J. P, Morgan’s’ in-
terests, .
8. That the Warburg financial mtcrcsts,,.ii'
are tied up with Morgan and consequenr]ﬂ &;.
work with Morgan men. Fe. '{’
9. That Grayson M-P Murphy, mvo‘lvcd;'
in the plot to organize a fascist army, is %'
Morgan man and one of those who originally
financed the startmg of ‘the American. chlori:%
for “Big Business” and who supports dlssmm-‘a ]
nators of anti-semitic pmpaganda'.and,,;hng ’
knowing all this the Dickstein Commttﬁui»‘g
never called Murphy to.cxplain his- zcﬂwnes:-*
10. That a Heasst man tied up with Mop
gan interests captured control of the American”
Legion, which Butler was asked to lead #3'w
fascist army; and that this man, suamorad
to appear before the Dickstein Committes,
was never questioned after he had had. a sec’
conference with President Roosevelt, . !
11, That the American Liberty Loag
was named by Butler and thiis fact.sup
pressed by the Dickstein Committee, aTh%
League is controlled by Morgan-du Pot itz
terests as well as having Warburg represcnr’a'
tion on it. X
12. That the Remington Arms Co., con
trolled by Morgan-du Pont, was named as t}
body which would. aupply wrms 'and cqm$
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b ment to the fascist army and that this testi-
S m he Congressional
[y, Mony was suppressed by the g
40" Comimittee.
- 13. That Max Warburg, brother of Felix,
and directors of the steel trust of Germany,
¢ which originally financed Hitler, are in the
¢ United States trying to get credits for Hitler's

é_ government in copper purchases,
g 14. That Ilearst copper interests were

A among those being considered at the time
Hearst opened his anti-red campaign.
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Let us first consider Butler’s testimony that
he was offered $3,000,000 to organize 2 fas-
cist army with 2 promise of $300,000,000
more if it became necessary, I shall review
it very briefly to refresh the reader’s mind.

Gen. Smedley Butler testified that he was
approached by Gerald C. MacGuire, & "$100
2 week bond salesman,” with an offer of
""" $18,000 in onc thousand dollar bills to go to
. the American Legion convention jn Chicago

in 1933 to make a speech in faver of the gold

. standard ; it was after this connection was es-
= tablished that MacGuire suggested organizing
the fascist army. MacGuire at that time said
~  he was working for Rebert 8, Clark, who
inherited millions of the Singer Sewing
Machine fortune. While working for Clark,
MacGuire was kept on the payroll of Gray-
son M-P Murphy, a “Wall Street broker,”
During the period when these negotiations
were going on, MacGuire, who had never
., owned more than a few theusand dollars, sud-
+  denly began to handle large sums of money,
spositing and withdrawing amounts running
4r beyond $100,000. The Dickstein Com-
mittee, in examining him, found that he could
not account for $65,000 which were spent
.3 during the trip to the American Legion con-
vention and that he lied repeatedly about what

*.: he had done with certain large sums.
il 8o much for the Buder story; what is not

* known is that long before General Butler tes-

. tified, the Congressional Committee investiga-
"+ tors knew about it, Nevertheless they did

not call Butler, though one of the things they

+ were supposed to investigate was “subversive”

..o Mctivities, including Fascism, The Dickgein

" Committee called Butler only when it leatnéd

that The New York Post and the Philadel-

; phiz Record were about to publish the story

—anyway, which they had learned through their

"+ reporter Paul Comley French, a friend of the
¥ General’s.

The national furore aroused by the story

was so great that the Committee had to issue

2 statement after getting the testimony in

recret session. When the excitement died

an the Congressional Committee issued a
mmary of the Butler testimony for the
ress, Butler having been cautioned not to

Jivalge: whithappened behind the commit-

tee’s closed doors, according to the General,

During the course of my irivestigation into
faseist activitics in the United States, I pér-

ci~tently ssked for the Butler testimony. I

told that “the summation tells the whole
wl¥er
“But why can’t 1 see the whole testimony?
h Y
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The Published Testimony:

He (Roosevelt) has either got to pet
more money out of us or he has got to
change the method of financing the Gov-
ernment and we are going to see to it
that he does not change that method. Ile
will net change it.

I said, "The idea of this gronp of
soldiers then, is to sort of frighten him,
is itp”

“Ne, no, no, not to frighten him, This
is to sustain him when others assault him.”

I said, “Well, I do not know about
that, How would the President explain
ite”

e nr et A g
General Smedley Butler guoting Robert 8. Clark, who jent Gerald C. MacGuire -
with proposals for a fascist army (the suppressed testimony is in italics) : i

What Butler Really Said:

He (Roosevelt) has either got to get
more money out of us, or has got to
change the method of financing the Gov-
ernment, and we are poing to see to it
that he does not change the methods. He
will not change it. [fe is with us now.”

1 said, “The idea of this great group
of soldiers, then, is to sort of frighten him,
iz it

“Neo, no, no: not to frighten him. This
is to sustain him when others assault him.”

He said, “You know, the President it
weak, He will come right along with us.
He was born in this elass. He war raised
in this class, and ke will come back. He
will run irue to form. In the end be will
cone around. But we have got to be pre-
pared to sustain him when ke does.”

I said, “Well, I do not know about
that, How would the President explain
it

F

What is there in it which you do not want
me to geel”

“Nothing has been left out, except some
hearsay evidence,” I was assured. “A few
names were mentioned which have nothing to
do with the case.”

After my persistence had made it clear that
my suspicions were growing, I was handed a
copy of the hastily published Butler testimony,
marked "extracts.” At the end of the 125
page record was a note in bold face type:

The Chairman: In making public the fore

going evidence, whick was taken in cxecative
session in New York City November 20 to 24,
inclusive, the Committee has ordered stricken
therefrom certain Immaterizl and incempetent
evidence, or evidence which waa not pertinent
to the inquiry, snd_ which would not have been
reccived during a public hearing,

The printed question-and-answer testimbny
gave mare information than the summation
originally issued by the Committee. I was
still curious to know just what “evidence” the
Committee considered “immaterial,” my euri-
osity being heightened when I was told by a
person in a position te know and who had
never told me anything unfounded, that the
request to suppress certzin parts of Butler's
testimony had come from Henry Morgen-
thau, Secretary of the Treasury. 1 could not
prove it but I had enough faith in my in-
formant to believe it.

More requests for the uncensored steno-
graphic notes of Butler’s testimony met with
refusals. The “immaterial evidence” was 2
carcfully guarded secret. Eventually I did
obtain these suppressed stenographic notes,
With the notes in my possession as well as

T

win T i

knowledge of the financial interests within
and behind the American Jewish Committee,
the leaders of which were steering the Con-
gressional Committee, I called upon the chair-
man, Congressman John W. MecCormack,

I had prepared a series of qnestions for the in-

terview which he had agreed to give me.
When I got to the sixth question which
probed a little deeper into the suppression of
evidence by his Committee, the Congressman
became a little nervous,

“Oh, somebody’s been telling you things,”
ke said.

“No, no one has been telling me things. 1 |

have the stenographic notes.”

“Those are exccutive minutes,” he ex-
claimed. “I can’t imagine how they got in
your possession. I must find out.,”

The knowledge that I had the suppressed
testimony obviously upset him. The interview

had been progressing in a friendly manner

until I got to the stape where it seemed that
2 Congressional investigating' committes was
being investigated, Suddenly he said abruptly:

“I don't have to answer your gquestions.”

“That’s right,” I assured him, “you don't.”

“And T don’t have to give you sn inter-
view.”

*“That's right, toe,” 3
. “Well then, cancel this interview.”

“Okay, I'll cancel it. But don’t you think
you had better answer the questions?”

“I will not answer any more questions, It
is obvious to me that they are cleverly ar-
ranged—all leading to one point—you want
to hang me"

“No, I don’t want to hang you, I think e

your committée has hanged itself,” bl

——
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“I'll take your notes and the questions snd
answer such of them as I wish, I want to
think them over.”

“That's okay,” 1 agreed, handing him the
questions.

Some of the brief questions I zsked him
follow:

Will you define what you mean by Nagism,
“Fasciim, Communism ?

Did you ever ook into the potentisl faseist
groups like the American Liberty Yeague, Father
Coughlin's organization, the Crusaders, ete.?

Did you ever investigate why the American
Legion passed the gold resolution while Mae.
Guire was in Chicago with g lot of money?

Why wasn't Joho Taylor called regarding
Legion and Veterans of Foreign Wams activide?

Why didnt you investigate the educators'
charges that Hearst was carrying en fascist prop-
aganda?

What relationship has your Committes with the
Amcrican Jewish Committen}

When Tux Nzw Masses published evidence
that Ralph Easley of the National Civic Federa-
tion was secretly reporting to George Sylvester
Viereck, the Nazi agent, while the former was
distributing  Communism  in Germany, why
weren’t Easley’s finances looked into?

The Jewish-controlled concerns in Chicage who
contributed 10 Harry A, Jung's orgaznization and
the money used to disseminate anti-semitic prop-
aganda were known to you. Why wamn’t that
¢vidence made publicy

Why wasn't the relationship between Kuhn,
Loeh and Max ‘Warburg catablished to determine
why & Nazi agent found hjs vray into Warburg’s
Bank of Manhattan} Why wasn't Felix War-
burg questioned aboys it?

Did you ever investigate the finanelal tie-ups
of bankers and industrialists to determine the
motivation in supporting potential fascist groups }

Did you ever investigate Assistant Secretary
f War Woodring's statement that the C.O0C
ocys would be “economic storm troops” against
“social disorders

Did you ever investigate why organizations
which started out for monetzry reform iike the
Committee for the Nation ended up by carrying
on anti-labor propaganda?

Did you ever question Under-Seeretary of State
Phillips why he met with Eaaley to try to stop
the boycott of German goods and thus give
ccotiomic aid ¢o the Nazja?

Did you ever get to the hottom of the report
that John W. Davis wrote ¢he gold speech passed
at the Chicago convention?

I agreed not to use the statements he hgd

made before he cancelled the interview shd

I gave him the questions with my notes on

them. He promised to give me written an-
swers to “those he wanted to answer” within

three days. On the day he promised his an-

swer I gotit. T read it over five or six times,
I still don't know what he is talking about.
For the reader's benefit I give his answers, 1

K

think they show the state the chairman is in;

My dear Mr, Spivak:

On Saturday last you ealled ints my office
for an interview, as 3 result of which you left
with me a number of questions which you intend-
td 10 ask me. I told you that I would con-
sider them and whrite ¥ou on or before the fol-
lowing Tuesday, I am complying with what I
told you, to write you on or before Tuerday
Jan. 15. 5

Pending the report of the committee to tha

wst of Representatives I have discussed only

: limited way with Tepresentatives of the prem

'-\;.‘fr opinlon of the value of some evidence ob- |

‘W——_.m____m___ Il L 2
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The Published Testimony:

I said, “Is there anything stirring about
it yet”

“Yes,” he says; “you watch; in two or
three weeks you will see it come out in
the paper. There will be big fellows in
it. This is to be the background of it,
These are to be the villagers in the opera,
The papers will come out with it.” He
did not give me the name of it, but he
sad it would all be made public; & so-
ciety to maintain the Constitution, and so
forth. They had a lot of talk this time
about maintaining the Constitution, 1
said, “I do not see that the Constitution
s in any danger,” and I asked him again,
"Why are you doing this thing ?"

We might have an assistant President,
somebody to take the blame; =nd if things
do not work out, he can drop him.

Gen, Smedley Butler quoting MacG uire, who, K
ki witk an offer to lead a fascise army (the suppressed testimony is in ftalies) s

¥
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the General testified) came’ 8o L

What Butler Really Said: .

1 said, “Is there anything stirring sbout™ i i
it yet.” f{ : ;
8
“Yes,” he says; “you watch; in two nr:;f':i
three weeks you will see it come aut in |
the paper. There will be big fellows in fi
it. This is to be the backgrouad of it ol
These arc to be'the villagers in the opera. :#H°
he papers will come out with it,” and i ) _
in about twe weeks the American Liberty 5?:3‘-,44 b
League appeared, which was just about o
what ke described it to be. Thar ir the- i
reason I tied it up with this other thing o, |
about Al Smith and some of these other T R
teaple, because of the name that appeared .. |
in connection with this Liberty League. ; [iidi
He did not give me the name of it, but he 4t
said that it would all be made public. .., " .|

We might have an assistant President, 1 e
somebody to take the blame; and if things ~, 1336
do not work cut, he can drop him, He »/[&0H
said, “That it what ke war building up .\ {5 20}
Hugh Joknson for. Hughk Johnson talked of 1
200 damn muck and got him into g hole, | ¥
and he is going to fire him in the mext - il
three or four weeks” b L

1 said, “How do you dnow il thist” "
“O&” ke said, “we are in with Bim all ..

the time. We know what is going 1o hap-
ﬁ!ﬂ."

tained, apd the probable recommendations that
irapressed me personally. The final report and
recommendations will be determined Ieter by the
fu‘l’%m@,mittcc.

Assgming the premises upon which thay are
predicated are correct, and it iy plain to me that
they are mot, some of the questions thet you in-
tended to ask relate to matten beyond the juris-
diction of the comnmittee, and ity powers of jn-
vestigation. I, therefore, Ignore them,

There are some
to msk which I would have no besitancy in
amywering if ssked by other representatives of
the press, and while T am not jn aympathy with
the policles, assoclations or affliations of the
publication which yog Tepresent, paturally, I
would accord you the courtesy and consideration
I would extend ¢o others.

You were particularly anxious to find out if
the Nazi movement in thiy cotntry is an active
today aa it was when the investigation started.
Ay a result of the Investigation, and the dis-
closures made, this movement has been stopped,
and is practically broken up. There is no ques-
tion but what some of the {enders are attempting
o carryon, but they can make mo headway.
Public opinion, as a reault of the disclosures of
the investigation is aroused,

The breaking-up of any intolerant movement,
the cbjective of which is 1o group Americans
against Amerjcans, or bersons agaiost persens,
because of race, color or creed, it beneficial to
the country and the pecple aa 2 whole. The
same opinfon applies 16 a movement dedicared
to the overthrow of governmene by legal or
itlegal means, or 2 combination of both, empl'oy\-_

e —— s =

e T

e

questions which you {ntended .

ing force and violence, If Decessary to obu!n'&‘_" .
the desired objective, The use of lawriul or legal %5 s

“‘ 4
meas is & right which every person or mvei,:':\:i%ﬁ

et possessea to change, in whole, or in part, £
Our government, even though one may not agrees g
with the methods emplayed, or the purposes and
objectives of such 2 movement, ¥
or movement has a right o resort to illegal™
means to accomplish this end, When such meths’"
ods are employed, the resort to violenps and ¢
force, to try and obtain the overthrow of governi
tment, whether or not it Iy or can be xceomplished, L
it ia beyond the pale of the Constitation, and,
of righta guaranteed thereunder, N
The reason for certaln portlons of General’ ('S
senlon beinc*j;

Butler’s testimony i executive '
deleted from the public reaged has been clearlyyilisiid
steted in ¢he printed publie record, - L
Very truly yours, | T
John W, MeCormack: "1y
All I can say regarding this is that I ho;‘}é‘;?z!f _
the Committee’s report to the Congress will belsiei
clearer, Rt
Still searching for the Committes’s expla-;:,:f% "
nation of why it suppressed testimony of F. as-;”ﬂ‘
cism and faccist organizations, 1 called upon
Congressman Samuel Dickstein, vice-chairman?
of the Committes on “wn-Americgn™ activis}
ties. Like many others, I refer to this-
gressional body as the “Dickstein Commi
chiefly because Dickstein firet introduced the
bill for the investigation; b
“Dickstein Committee” is R nigneernt SO ok
e “"‘”7?‘“,\{?;'1@-%&-‘ )
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rave injustice to the Congressman, It is not
Jis committes, ‘The financial powers in the
American Jewish Committee, which directed
Congressional body, simply played circles
nd the bewildered Conpressman, Dick-
stein never knew, and I doubt if heknows
now, just what happened and why certain
~specific evidence was suppressed. Throughout
«the .whole investigation he kept blundering
into things which shouldn’t have been blun-
_dered into and he could never understand why
" thase steering the Committee opposed probing
along lines which would lead to the Warburg-
Morgan interests. When I talked with him

< gnd pointed out the financial hook-ups he

" Jooked sad,

“I wish you had told me that while the

" Committee was In session,” he said plaintively.

“Td have called Murphy and Mnrgan and

Warburg and anyone else involved.”
Dickstein’z activities in the Comimittee—

such questions as he persisted in asking—were

chiefly confined to the Nazis. Communism

was really dragged inte this investigation ; and

. the financial powers behind the Congressional

Committee certainly had no intention of in-
vestigating Wall Street’s fascist conspiracy
until the threat of breaking the Butler story
in the press forced them to make a gesture in
that direction. The investigation into Com-

. muynism was steered by the leaders of the

American Jewish Committee, Felix Warburg

and his non-Jewish Wall Street colleagues, for
three - reasons:

= ‘The growing interest in and sympathy

the Communist movement in industries

* wnere these finanelal powers had investments;

<. 4f the Communist Party could be outlawed it

B S

- would be of tremendd } advantage to the
financiers and industrialists guiding the work

‘. of -the Committee.

2. There was a great deal of publicity in
the press and propaganda by Nazi agents that
3 Communist is a Jew and 2 Jew is 2 Com-

' munist,”
" 3. A federal law ostensibly directed at
Communists ag_ “subversive elements” could be

7 used to keep labor from doing a great many

- thmgs;, whether labor was affiliated with lefe
““wing organizations or conservative ancs like
. the American Federation of Labor.

o Even William Green, president of the A.
. F. of L., realized that. 1 was present at the

:_hcanng m Woashingten when Green testified

and it was really one of the funniest shows
<1 ever saw. There is nothing that Green
“would like better than to see the Communist
, Farty outlawed, but Green realized that any
: such procedure would be directed at all Ia‘oor,

B “~and would eventually endanger his own posi-

<. tion, Dickstein and McCormack, neither hav-

xung 2 fraction of the knowledge of the labor
“-movement that Green has, tried in 2 dozen
‘d:ﬁercnt ways to get Green to say that a bill

f—-.. outIawmg the Communist Party would be a

good thing—-and Green petsistently assured
e that any such move would react, against

"t uF.of L. and would be fought.

Tt was a very depressing hearing for both
-+ and Dickstein {who had com-

¢
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The Published Testimony:

At first he {MacGuire) supgested that
the General organize this -outfit himself
and ask a dollar a year dues from every-
body. We discussed that, and then he
came around to the point of getting out-
side financial funds, and he said that it
would not ke any trouble to raise a million
dollars.

L RREWAT -....""P":

What French Really Said:

At first he (MacGuire) suggested that’
the General organize this outfit himself
and ask 2 dollar a year dues from every-
body. We discussed that, and then he
came around to the point of getting out-
stde financial funds, and he said that it
would not be any trouble to raise a mil-
lion dollars. He said that ke could go to
Jokn W. Davis or Perking of the Na-
tional City Bank, and any number of per-
sons and get it. .

Of course, that may or may nol mean
anything., That is, his reference to John
K. Davis and Perking of the National
City Bank.

During my conversation with kim I did
rot of course. commit the General to any-
thing. I was just fecling kim along, Later
we discussed the guestion of arms and
cquipment, and ke suggested that they
could be obtained from the Remington
Arms Co., on credit through the du Ponis,
I do not think at that time ke mentioned
the connections of du Pant with the
dmerican Liberty League, but he shirted
all around it. That iz, I do not think ke
mentioned the Liberty League, but ke
skirted all around the idea that that was
the back deor, and that this ‘was the
front door; one of the du Pents is on
the board of directors of the dmerican
Liberty League and they own a control-
ling interest in the Remington Arms Co.
In other words he suggested that Rocse~
velt would be in sympathy with us and
proposed the idea that Butler would be
named as the head of the C.C.C. camps
by the President as a means of building
up this organization, He would then have
300,000 men. Then ke said that if that
did not work the General would not have
any trouble enlisting 500,000 men.

peted with one another for the most publluty
during the life of the investigation). The
two Congressmen had issued statements that
they intended to outlaw the Communist Party
months before the Committee had finished its
investigation |

A good idea of the stature of Dickstein can
be had by his answers to some of the questions
1 asked him.

“Congressman, just what do you mean by
MNazism?" I asked.

"Well, Nazism is—you see~—you know I’d
rather you'd get the definition I gave of it in
my last speech.”

“Okay. How about Fascism.”

"“That’s in there, too.”

I tried again.

“Do you think Fascism is the lust stand of
capitalism?”’

.

“Certainly,” he said,  “Powerful wealth is
concentrating for its own preservation.”
“And your committee was supposed to in-
vestigate Fasclsm
“Yes, Fascism.
can movements.”
“A real investigation of Fascism or fascist
movements in this country would have to take

All subversive, un-Amcri-

in a study of powerful financial groups and }

their motivations ?*
He looked at me warily, as though fearful
of a trap, and nodded solemnly, .

“Then why didn’t the Committee investi- -

gate the financial tieups to determine the mo-
tives behind such groups as the American Lx'b--’r
erty League?® %
“Well, we didn't havc the ttmc or th:
meney, or we would have.” T
"What was [eft out of the Butler s story
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“hissible in a court.- We didn’t go into the
details because it was hearsay.” .

“But your published records sre full of
hearsay evidence.”

He looked at me, startled,

“They arep” E

“Well, why wasn’t Grayson M-P Murphy
called? Your committce knew that Murphy's
men are in the anti-semitic espionage Order
of '76; it knew that Murphy was supporting
Edmondson in sending out his anti-semitic
news releases; it knew that Murphy and
Clark were hooked up for years selling bonds
together——why wasn’t Murphy called 7

*“We didn't have the time, We'd have taken
care of the whole Wall Street proup if we
had had the time. T would have no hesitation
in going after the Morgans.”

“Did you ever go into the fascist—or poten-
tially fascist—groups like the American Lib-
crty League, the Crusaders, etc?”

“No, we went 2 little into the Black Shirts
—it's an orpanization like the Nazis but it
didn’t amount to anything. 'We had no time,"”
he repeated.

“You had Frank Belgrane, commander of
the American Legion, listed for testimony.
Why wasn’t he examined ?”

“T don’t know,” he said, “Maybe you can
get Mr. McCormack to explain that. I had
nothing to do with it.”

“Why didn’t you call Easley after Tur
NEw Massss had published his SECTEL Iéports
to George Sylvester Viereck, the Nazi agent,
and find out about Kasley’s finances?”

“To the best of my recollection, Easley

-as called into executive session, He testified

The Published Testimony :

Then MacGuire said that he was the chairman of the dis-
tinguished-guest committee of the American Legion, on Louis
Johnson's staff; that Louis Johnson had, at MacGuire’s sug-
gestion, put my name dewn to be invited a5 a distinguished

guest of the Chicago convention,

gl

I thought I smelled aFat, right away-—that they were trying
o get me mad—to gef my poat. I said nothing,
“He (Murphy) is on our side, though. He wants to see the

soldiers cared for.
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about hupiam,” y
“T don't doubt it. But I’m interested in
why his finances were not examined since he
was distributing an anti-semitic book imported
into this country by Viereck.”

“I don't know."

“Why weren’t~the names of the Jewish
concerns whose money went to Harry A.
Jung in Chicago and which was used for anti-
semitic propaganda, made public?”

“I never saw them,” he said. "We have so
much stuff I haven't had a chance to read all
the reports. I wasn't at the Chicago hearing."

“And McCormack wasn't at the Chicago
hearing, Then who issued orders not to make
those names public?”

“I don't know.”

“Why wasa’t Edward A. Rumely ques-
tioned regarding the Committee for the Na-
tion activities which benefited Nazi Germany
and on whose committee Lessing Rosenwald
of the American Jewish Committee was ac-
tive?"

“I couldn’t answer that.
ask McCormack about it.”

“Okay, Why wasn't Felix Warburg ques-
tioned as to how the Nazi agent F. X, Mitt-
meier got a job in the Warburg-controlled
Bank of Manhattan?”

*I don’t know."

“Fascism came at the last moment,” he said,
switching the subject. *I knew of only one
fascist group—the Black Shirts—and they
weren't important.”

“Didn’t Assistant Secretary of War Woad-
ring’s statement that the C.C.C. boys would
be used as ‘cconomic storm troops against so-
cial disorders’ scund like Hitler Fascism?
Why wasn’t Woodring géestioned about it ?”

1 g

You'd have ta

What Butler Really Said: Wl

Then MacGuire said that he was the chairman of the dis.
tinguished-guest committee of the American Legion, on Louis”
Johnson's staff; that Louis Johnson had, zt MacGuire's sugs
gestion, put my name ‘down to be invited as a distinguished -

o ~F

T
'\"“:‘.ﬁ‘il%,}' "". +
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* " “There was no timé,'f the Congr.

said dazedly, o R

“But Woodrig is in Washington, Ara
were you.” i

“Maybe the Committee felt thers was
cvidence—maybe,"” _

It was obvious to me that Dickstein sim
did not know what was going on around hir
when I pointed out the financial tie-ups of 1
Warburg interests with Morgan intert
which Murphy represents and the Warb
group with the American Jewish Commit
leadership which was steering the Congr
sional Committee he was utterly dazed, The
tie-ups will be explained in detail in the nex
article,

In the meantime I offer the suppressed te
timony.

The Congressional Committee had Ger
Butler behind closed doors in a secret sessiop
Tt did not know what Butler might say ar
it wanted to be in z position ¢o suppress tes
timony given under oath if this proved -necﬁ
sary. And it was, for Butler named persod

whem the Committee should have called -“te—

check various angles—persans high in the Bo
litical and financial wosld, There is no rive,
of my repeating much of the General's testi-
mony. I shall offer only what the publishe
report by the Congressional Committes -sa
he said and what the earefully puarded ster
graphic notes show he really said,

Gen. Butler was telling the story of My
phy’s man, (MacGuire’s) talk with . b
In the left column is what the Cof 1?11'.
published, In the right column js wha:gf.
actually said—the suppressed testimony be..
printed in italics. %

guest of the Chicago convention; that Johnson had then taken .

this list, presented by MacGuire, of distinguished gnests, do the -

W hite House for approval; that Louis Howe, one of the secre-
taries to the President, had crossed my name off and said thas
I was not 1o be invited—rthat the President would not have it.

soldiers cared for.”

17
I thought T smelled 2 tat, right away—that théy ware trying
to get me mad—to get my goat. I said nothing,
“He {(Murphy) is on our side, though. He wants to sce the

“Is ke responsible, ton, for making the Legion a strikes

breaking outfisp”

“No, no, He doss not control anything in the Legion nots’
I said: “You know very well that it is nothing but g strikes
breaking outfit used by capital for that purpese and that is the
reason they hawe all those big club-houses and that s the rearon

I pulled out from i,

to break stribes”

He said: “Murphy hasn's anything to do with that, He is a

very fine felloto.™

&

I said, “T do not doudi that, but there is tome reason for his"
puiting $125,000 ints this”

Well, that was the end of that conversation, \
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He (Clark) laughed and said, “That speech cost a lot of
noney.” Clark told me that it had cost him a lot of money.
He thought it was a big joke that these fellows were claiming

the authorship of that speech.

1 think there was one other visit to the house because he
{MacGuire) proposed that I go to Boston to a soldiers’ dinner
to be given in my honor. He suggested that I go up to Boston
to this dinner for the soldiers. He said, “We will have a
private car for you on the end of the train. You will make
a speech at this dinner and it will be worth 2 thousand dollars
to you.”

I said, “I never got 2 thousand dollars for making a speech.”

He said, “You will get it this time.”

“Who is going to pay for this dinner and this ride up in the
private car?” 4
“Oh, we will pay for it out of our private funds.”

I am not going to Boston. If the soldiers of Massachusetts
want to give 2 dinner and want me to come, I will come. But
there is no thousand dollars in it.”

So he said, “Well, then, we will think of something else.”

‘Y

Then when he met me in New York he had another idea. ., .
Now, I cannet recall which one of these fellows told me
about the rule of succession, about the Secretary of State becom-
ing President when the Vice-President is eliminated, There was
something said in one of the conversations that I had, that the
President's health was bad, and he might resign, and that Gar-

money.” Clark told me that it had cost"bim a lot of money.
Now cither from what he said then or from what MacGuire
had said, I got the impression that the speech kad beew written
by John J¥. Davis—one or the other of them told me that—
but he thought that it was a big joke that these fellows were
claiming the authorship of that speech. . ,

I think there was one other visit to the house because he
(MacGuirc) proposed that I go to Boston to = soldiers’ dinner
to be given Iy Governor Ely for the soldiers, and that I was to
g0 with Al Smitk, He said, “We will have = private car for
you on the end of the train and have your picture taken with
Governor Smith, You will make 2 speech st this dinner and
it will be worth 2 thousand dollars to you."

I said, “I never got 2 thousand dollars for making 2 speech.”

He said, *You will pet it this time.”

“Whe is going to pay for this dinner and this ride up in the
private carp” 2

“Oh, we will pay for it out of our funds, You will have your
picture taken with Governor Smith.” i

I said, “T do not want to have my picture taken with Gog-
ernor Smith. I do not like kim?’ '

“Well, then, he can meet you up there

{ said, “Ne, there is something wrong in this, There it no
conncetion that I have with A1 Smith, that we should be riding
along together to a soldiers’ dinner. He i not for the soldiers'
either. 1 am not going to Boston fo any dinner given by Gou-
ernor Ely for the soldiers, .If the soldiers of Massachusetes
want to give a dinner and want me to come, I will come. But
there is no thousand dollars jn it.” )

So he said, “Well, then, we will think of something else,”

I said, “What is the idea of A1 Smith in thist”

“Well,” ke said, “Al Smith is getting ready to assault the
Administration in his magagine. It eill appear in a montk or so.
He is going o lgke a shat at the money question. He has
definitely broken with the President” 3 3

I was interested to note that about a monsh later he did, and
the New Outlook fook the shot that he told me a month be-
fore they were going to take. Lot me say that this fellow has
been able 1o tell me a month or six weeks ahead of time every-
thing that happened. That made him interesting. I wanted
to see if ke was going to come out right.

So I said at this time, “So I am going ta be dragged in ar o
sort of publicity agent for A1 Smith to get him to sell maga
sines by having our picture tuken on the rear platform of a
private car. is that the ideat”

“Well, you are to sit next to each other at dinner and you are
both going to maky speeches. You will speak for the soldiers
without assaulting the ddministration, because this ddministra-,
tion has cui their throats. Al Smith will make g speeck, and
they will both be very muck alike”

I said, “T am not going. You just-eross that out”

Then when he met me in New York he had another ides.. ..
Now, I cannot recall which one of these fellows told me
about the rule of succession, about the Secretzry of State becom-
ing President when the Vice-President is eliminated, There was
something said in ene of the conversations that T had either with
MacGuire or with Flagg, whom I met in Indianapolis, that the
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Presideat's health was bad, and he might resign, and that Gar-
ner did not want it anyhow, and then this super-gecretary
would take the place of the Secretary of Stats and in the order
of succession would become President. He made some remark
about the President being very thin-skinned and did .not like
eriticiem, and it would be very much easicr to pin it on sone.

per did not want it anyhow, and then this super-secretary would
take the place of the Secretary of State and in the order of suc-
cession would become President. That was the idea. He said
that they had this money to spend en it, and ke wanted to
tiow again if I would head it, and I said, *No, I was inter-
ted in it, but I would not hesd it.”
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He said, “When I was in Paris, my headquarters were Morgan
& Hodges (Harjes). We had 3 meeting over there, I might
as well tell you that oyr group is for you, for the head of this
organization. Morgan & Hodges (Harjes) are against you,
The Morgan interests gay that yeu cannot be trusted, that you
are too radical, and so forth, that you are too much on the
side of the little fellow; you cannot be trusted. They do not
want you., But our group tells them that you are the only
fellow in America who can got the soldiers together, They
say, Yes, but he will get them together and to the wrong way.’

That is what they say if you take charge of them,”

So he left me saying, “T am going down to Mjami, or s

Thera are other portions of the suppressed
testimony such as Butler's story of the cons
versation he had in Indianapolis with a man
named Flagg who knew all zbout the fascist
plot to organize zn army directed by ‘Wall
Street financiers. I have been unable to lo-
<ate & man by that name who js 2n Indianapo-
lis publisher, xs he was introduced to Butler,
and I am inclined to think that he wag mag-

quersding under a different name xod had,

been sent there to feel out Butler. Because of
my inability 2o locate any such person I am
not quoting the testimony,

The most significant part of all this sup-
pressed evidence is that the Dickstein Commir-
tee dropped it like a hot cosl though there
VW ‘enty of evidence of a fascist-militarist
i g s

P S - H 4
raa Tt S e

Tl o

plot,  Nevertheless,

Committee had Ma

him rega

-

“x

when the Congressional
cGuire on the stand re-
peatedly, it questioned him about his finances
but not anc single guestion was directed at
rding the American Liberty Lezgue,
controlled by the du Pont jnterests (which
are tied up with Morgan interests and Moz-
gan interests are tied up with Warburg in.
terests and Warburg interests control the
American Jewish Committee which in turn
guided this Congressional body) nor of the
discussion sworn to under oath about the Rem-
ington Arms Co. supplying arms and equip-
ment for the fascist army.

Not a single question was directed 2t Mac-

Guire reparding the conversation testifitd to
b
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body elee. He could say that he voas abook reck routine matt
and let the other fellotw take care of it and then get vid of kim

if necessary, That was the ides. He said that they had, this"

money to spend on it, and he wanted to know again if I would

hesd it, and I said, “No, I was interested in it, but I would

not head it.”

He s2id, “When I wasin Paris, my headquarters were Morgan ..
& Hodges (Harjes). We had a meeting over there, I might.
as well tell you that cur group is for you, for the head of this i

organization. Morgan & Hodges (Harjes) are against you,
The Morgan interests say that you cannot be trusted, that you

are too radical, and so forth, that you are too much on the’

side of the littde fellow; you cannot be trusted, They are for
Douglas Macdrthur as the head of it. Douglas Macdrthur's
term expires in November, and if ke is mot reappointed it is
to be presumed that he will be disappointed and sore and they
are for getting kim to head i1* .

I said, “I do not think thar you will get the soldiers to Follow
kim, Jerry. He iv in bad edor, becauss he Put on a uniform
with medals to march down the sireet iy Washington, I know
the soldiers.”

“Well, then, we will get Hanford MacNider. They want
cither MacArthur or MacNider, They do not want you, But
our group tells them that you are the only fellow in America
who can get the soldiers together, They say, “Yes, but he will
get them together and go the wrong way'. That 4 what they
say if you take charge of them.” 7

I said, “MacNider won't do either. He will 16! get the
soldiers to follow him, because ke Bas been opposed 1o the
Sonus.”

“Yes, but we will have kim in change (charge?)”

And it it interesting 1o mote that three wecks later after this

cenversation MacNider changed and turned around for the '

bonus, It it interesting to note that,

He raid, “Thers i3 going to ke big quarrel over the reqp-
pointment of MacArthur and he said, “you watch the “Presi-
dent reappoint him, He is going to go right and if ke does nor
reappoint him, ke is going to go left”

I kave been watching with 4 great deal of interest thi quarrel

over his reappointment to see how it comes oul, He said, “You
know as well as I' do thay MacArtbur iy Stoteshury’y son-in-faw
in Philadeiphin—21 organ’s representative in Philadelphia, You
Just sec how it goes and if I am not telling you the truzh”

I noticed that MacNider turned around for the bonus, and
that there it g row ower the reappointment of Macdrthyy.
So he left me saying, “I am going down to Mismi, . AT

v
A

Pont or Remington Arms officisl was called!
No-~not a single official of the Liberty League
on whose body are members of the Ameriemnt s
Jewish Committee, such a5 former Judpe':,
x!'af;}:

Joseph M, Proskaver,

mony was suppressed ?
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If the Congress of the United States really 72/
Wwants to investigate fascist activities why oo/ !
docs it not ask this Committee why this- testi./ "

Next week Jobn L. Spivak will present di‘-._',‘;‘?',p;
tails of how the Warburg-Morgan interests %4
are tied up; and howy the Warburg l'!l.fﬂ'ﬂﬂ_"'_t
control the American Jewish Committee, lead- 745
ers of whick guided this Congressionai Com> i
mittee in suppressing the evidence of the fascist '
conspiracy by Wall Strees fnanciers—Trup
v Paul Comley French, Not 3 single du. Eorroxs, ;
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WALL STREET’S
FASCIST CONSPIRACY

2. Morgan Pulls tthtrings

5 § Wall Street moves toward a fascist
dictatorship to head off the growing
revolt of the people against con-

tinued hunger and misery in a land of plenty,
its activities take in = far wider range than

" the purely military aspects of a seizure of

power, The suppressed testimony of the Dick-

stein-McCormack committee, disclosed in

.THE Nrw Masses last week, dealt Jargely
with the efforts made to induce Gen. Smed-
ley D. Butler to assume the leadership of a
military coup. Side by side with preparations
for such zn attempt goes the daily and hourly
campaign of manipulating the mind of “the
public” into a mood receptive to Fascism in
the United States.

Three main agencies are at work in the
fascization of public opinion; the press, the
radio, and propaganda organizations set up
for this specific purpose or converted to it.

the press, of course, the most important

+ 218 the sinister one of William Randolph

Hearst; Father Coughlin and a host of would-

be imitators of the priestly demagogue fill the

gir from morning to night with radio appeals
to exterminate the Reds; and the American

Liberty League, and ithe Crusaders, are out-

standing examples of the organizational as-

pects of the fascist conspiracy.

All these activities go on simultaneously,
and to some extent, on a superficial view, in-

_ dependently of each other. It will be shown

in this article that there are organic links tying™

the various branches of Wall Street's fascist
conspiracy together. An understanding of the
“financial tieups behind the propaganda for
Fascism, as well as behind the more spectacu-
lar moves for a fascist army, is essential be-
. fore the-effect of such propaganda can be suc-
cessfully combatted. The buyer of a capitalist
pewspaper who reads a violent assault on the
Communists, and then listens to an equally
bitter tirade against “'the Reds” on the radio,
-should know that there is a definite connec-
tion between these two pieces of fascist propa-
ganda,
within the capitalist camp itself — Morgan
against Rockefeller interests, to name the
miain one—but on this question of Fascism
“vs. Communism Wall Street works as 2 unit.
.In the open attempt to get Gen. Smedley
D Tutler to organize 500,000 War veterans
w 1sCist army we can trace the financial
"bacxing and from there contmuc on to the
L..-tf‘§j!‘ ;»,_ ) ,-.-'." 1
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‘There are rifts and contradictions.
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interlocking financial interests (bi-’:l;:s?\liehind
the fascist conspiracy and the reasons for the
suppression of evidence about it by 2 Cen-
gressional Committee instructed -to seek just
such evidence.

Gerald C. MacGuire, the $100-a-week
bond salesman who approached Butler with
the sugpestion, was ostensibly working for
Robert Sterling Clark, who inherited the
Singer Sewing Machine millions. During the
period that MacGuire was secking a leader
for the proposed fascist army, he was kept on
the payroll of Grayson M-P Murphy, 2 Wall
Street broker. In his testimony before the
Dickstein Committee which was suppressed,
MacGuire said to Butler:

The Morgan interssts say that you cannot be
trusted. . . . They want either (Douglas) Mae-
Arthur or (Hanford) MacNider. . . . You know
as well as I do that MacArthur is Steteabury’s
son-in-lawr in Philadelphin—Morgan's represen-
tative in Philadelphia, .. .

The man named by MacGuire as having
written the gold standard speech, for deliver-
ing which Butler was offered an $18,000
bribe by MacGuire, is John W. Davis, chief
Morgan attorney, and one of a select few
on the Morgan “preferred lists"—friends of
the firm who are offered stocks ar bonds at
the original price of issue regardless of the
market price. Say a stock was originally is-
sued at $20. It is quoted at $36. Those on
the Morgan preferred list are offered 1,000
shares at $20. They can sell it the same day

for the market price of $36,000—making a,

neat little profit of $16,000. That is the way
meney is disbursed by the Morgan crowd to
its favorpd few.

Murphy and Morgan

Grayson M-P Murphy, like John W,
Davis, is one of the favored few on the Mor-
gan preferred [ist.

Murphy is known in Wall Street as a Mor-
gan man,

Murphy is 2 director of the New York—

Trust Co., a Morgan bank, A baok iz known
as a Morgan institution when one of the
Morgan partners is on the board of directors.
On the New York Trust there are two Mor-
gan parters: A, M, Anderson and H. P.
Davison.

Mourphy is a di{octor of the Guara.ntoe
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Trust Co,, on which two more Morgan part-
ners are directors: Thomas W. Lamont and
George Whitney,

~Murphy put up $125,000 to organize the
American Legion, which has functioned
apcnly many times as a strike-breaking organ-
ization,

So much for Murphy's histery for the time
being. We will return to him,

Joha W. Davis, once in the field for the
Presidency of the United States, is Morgan’s
chief attorney. When 2z Senate investigating
committee tricd to get income tax reports of
the world’s leading private banking house,.
this man who wanted to be President of the
United States bitterly fought every move de-
signed to reveal its income.

Davis is .one of those on the Morgen pre- .

ferred lists.

gans.
Davis is a director of the Guarantee Tmst !
Co. of New York—the same bank that Mur-
phy is a director of and which has ¥wo Mor-
gan partners on the board of directors. Y,

Davis is the man who was named in But-'

v

bl

ler's testimony as the one who wrote the gold -

standard speech which MacGuire tried to
bribe Butler to make at the American Legion
convention.

Davis” name was suppressed by the Dick-
stein-MeCormack Commillee,

Davis was never questioned, either in-a
kearing or by a Commiltee investigator,
whether he ever wrote that speech,

The reader is asked to bear, these jtalicized
facts in mind, for the financial tie-ups of the,

‘Wall Street ﬁnanclcrs and their fascist :ctm- .

ties are complicated,

During the period that MacGuire, Muyr-
phy's employe, was maneuvering to get But-
ler to make the gold standard specch ns well

as organize a fascist army with g guaranteed |

backin
ise ofé\
bend salesman who had never had more than

z few thousand dollars to his credit in sny_ .

bank suddenly began to make amazing de-
posits. Let me quote a few from his bank
recard, At the Irving Trust Co,, listed in
his own and his wife's name: G. C. Mae -
Guire and Eliz, W. MacGuire Yor eitlier o’
them’ of G, M. P. Murphy & Co.; 32 Bro
way, New York, he lmde thm depouﬁ‘

I’
L

f an initial $3,000,000 and a prom- r
00,000,000 more if necessary, this .

£

Davis has borrowed money from the Mor-  *
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GRAYSON M-P MURPIHY

Morgan's man, who kept Gerald C. MacGuire
on his payrolt
L]

. On July 2%, 1934, he deposited $309,106.78.

On Julv 27, 1934 (the same day) he again
deposited $97,766.94.

On August 14, 1924, he made four deposits
as follows: $51,222.62; $51,128.36; $as,-
395.39, and $25,643.35.

Two days later, on August 16, he amain de-
rosited $45,805.56.

Before this sudden splurge in high finance
MacGuire’s normal deposits were less than
$100 and occasionally $250 or $300, as com-
missions for selling bonds. Never did he de-
posit sums anywhere approaching these con-
siderable fizures quoted above,

In accounting for his expenditures during
the American Legion Convention in Chicago
in 1933 to the Dickstein Comumittee, this
seeker for a fascist army lied repeatedly in
trying to account for an expenditure of 63,
000 which he could not account for.

The Dickstein Committee never cited hiim
for contempt or called his employer, Murphy,
to explain what all these high fnancial trans.
dactions meant.

Belgrano and the Legion

Mourphy has had his fingers in the Ameri-
can Legion pie ever since he first advanced
the $125,000 to organize it. The Legion has
been in the contrel of a small ¢clique, but sud-
denly at rhe last convention the cliqgue was
overtrown and a California banker, Frank
N. Belgrano, put in as Commander.

Belgrano was summoned to ‘Washingten to
testify before the McCormack-Dickstein Com-
mittee about his kmowledge of American
Legion, activities, Before he was called to the
“ommittee room, Belgrano had a privgte con-

=hes “vi‘th President Raosevelt 2t thedWhite
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GERALD C. MAcGUIRE
Who tried to get Gen, Smedley D. Butler
to organize 2 fascist army

House; thereafter Belgrano’s name was
stricken from the list of those who were to
be questioned by the Congressional Committee,

The MeCormack-Dickstein Committee has
refused to expluin why Belgrane was nat
calird.

In this connection Belprana’s financial in
terests become imporicane,

Belgrano is associated “With the Giannini
financial interests on the West Coast, and
more specifically with A, P. Giznnini in the
Trans-America Corp.

One of the directors of the Trans-America
Corp. is Elisha 1V alter, g Kuhn-Loeh bartner.

Giannini is tied up in many financial ven-
tures on the West Coast with a gentleman
named Hilliam Randelph Hearst, and is
#noten in Celifornia as a Flearst man.

The Giannini banking interests are closely
tied up with the National City Bank where
both Reckefeller and Morgan interests merge.
When iCharles Mitchell was thrown out of
the presidency of this world-pawerful bank, it
was known in Wall Strect that President
Roosevelt had recommended Perkins as the
new head becavse the President knew him
well through the Roosevelt family holdings
in the Farmers Loan and Trust Co.

In this connection I should like to call the
reader's attention to two more bits of testi-
mony suppressed by the Dickstein-McCormack
Committee;

Paul Comley French, reporter for the New
York Post and Philadelphia record, swore
under oath:

He (MacGuire) suggested thar the Geners)
organize this outfit himself and sk g dollar n
year dues from everybody. VWe discussed that and
then he came around to the point of getting out-
side financial funds, and he sald that it would ¢

B
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GEN, SMEDLEY D. BUTLER

Who turned dewn this particular offer of 2~ ! i
a ride on 2 white horse "

not be any trouble to raise a million dollars, He 3%
said that he wuld go to Jehn W. Davis or’."
Perkins of the National City Rank, and any num-

ber of persons and et it . 3

a
ful o
-

-~ " i
And Robert Sterling Clark told Butler, ae- -
cording to the suppressed testimony: '

He said, “You know, the President is wedk. 3
He will come right zlong with ns. He-was born 8
in this class. He was raised ip this class, andii
he will come hack. He will run true to form, *
In the end he will come around, But we have 3
Eot to be prepared to sustain him when he does."ﬁ“':;'g‘

Wall Street’s Crusaders a'}i

b
Let us now consider some of the leading I:-
fascist organizations and see where the Wall ;‘L
Street financial trail leads, oo
There is an organization known as the, 7
Crusaders with national headquarters in Chis ™™
cago which has been broadeasting on a Ra-",
tional hook-up twice 2 week and carrying on, %}
an intensive propaganda campaign of printe i
matter. The Crusaders were originally or-t )
ganized to fight for the repeal of the Prohibi-." !
tion Amendment. At that time Wall Stree 5
financiers, fighting against incressing taxatio 7o
dut to unemployment relief Iegislation,_’f;\ iy
thought that by giving the people beer and':’i:gi
liquor they could get their own taxes reduced. |,
The Prohibition Amendment was repealed I-‘
and the Wall Street interests ‘which had-%,
backed the Crusaders, instead of letting the 53,
organization die, decided that so well orgnn*',jh%
ized 2 body could be used. It was next used f’sx
in matters involving monetary changes, which .
was Wall Street’s particular problem at the o
time. When the inflationists won out and i%

4

o
%
i
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the 56-cent dollar was established the Cru-‘,jr;'}
saders were then used as a political and antis e
labor bedy, this being the first Hme th’l.t,_hthlis'-
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FELIX M. WARBURG
Who virtuzlly controls the American
- Jewish Committes

organization, first organized to fight prohibi-
tion, began openly to participate in politics
.and zanti-labor moves.

Its first active work was to help defeat
Upton Sinclair for the governorship of Cal-
ifornia, ‘The California financiers and indus-
© sts were afraid of the effect of a victo-

campaign based, as Sinclair's was, on the
deep-seated discontent of the masses of the
people. The Crusaders jumped into the fight
on the zir and in disseminating countless
thousands of leaflets and throwaways. Sam-
ples of the sort of propaganda they fssued can
be seen in their comment upon a meeting of
unemployed, Their headline was:

UNEMPLOYED BHORDE FACES
CRUSADERS’ OPPOSITION

In other propaganda they warned that “The
California Crusader Rides Again!” Most of
their warning was against “radicalism’” and

~-the rising militancy of the California workers.

Todzy the Crusaders following pretty much
the same tactics, keep the sources of their in-
come a deep secret; it thus becomes important
to'see who are their active supperters:

There is John W. Davis, Morgan’s chief
attorney.

. There is James P. Warburg, of the Kuhn-
Loch Warburgs,

I name just these two to show the tie-up of
\!Morgan and Kuhn-Loeb interests when it .
“eomes to supporting a fascist body actively

participating in anti-labor moves, - These two
represent apparently opposing financial inter-
‘ests; as well as different racial and religious
“groups, both of which are now working to-
gett  in prdmeting a fascist organization Iike
the saders—an invaluable help to capital
in ca:rying propaganda against militane labor.”
Ssiand e, e
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SAMUEL DICKSTEIN

Whose “investigation" of Fascism was steered
by Warburg and his financial interests

The Crusaders are still in the organiza-
tionzl stage and are trying to get 10,000,000
members. They are extremely active among
wilitary men and in military schools. Most
members do not know that one of the organ-
ization's chief functions is “fighting subver-
sive elements,” particularly in the schools. In
charge of this branch of their activities is Col.
Roy Felton Ferrand, head of St. John's Mili-
tary Academy, Delafield, Wisconsin, a mem-
ber of the Crusaders’ Advisory Council,

Other Crusaders

Other Crusaders on school and college
boards are also using their influence “te pro-
tect the country from subversive elements”
like Fred I. Kent of New York, vice-president
of the Morgan-controlled Rankers Trust Co.
Kent is President of the Council of New York
University where student anti-military move-y,
ments have been rigidly suppressed.

Kent also is an officer of the U. S. Chamber
of Cammerce which recently issued 2 broad-
side against "subversive elements and par-
ticularly against elements which are trying to
organize workers.

Wallace McK. Alexander, of San Fran-
cisco, of the Crusaders’ Nationzl Advisors.
Alexander is a sugar planter, a big business
man and a trustee of Stanford University,
where an anti-radical drive was started by the
faculty after the formation of the Crusaders.

Sewell L. Avery of Chicago, a director of
the Morgan-controlled U.S, Steel, is cne of
the Crusaders’ Natignal Advisers. Avery is
a trustee of the University of Chicago where
an anti~radical drive took a sudden spurt after
the Crusaders went into active anti-labor
activity, . -

-~

JOHN W, McCORMACK
Chaitman of the “investigating” Commitice
which suppressed testimony on Fascism

Francis B. Davis, Jr., of New York, right
handﬂman of the du Ponts, a director of the
firm “of the Morgan-controlled New York
Trust Co.

Cleveland E. Dodge, of New York, vice-
president of the Phelps Dodge Co., big copper

producers, 2 director of the City Bank Farm- -

ers Trust Co. (where he ties up with the

Hearst-Anaconda copper interests), Crusaders” "

National Advisory man, is chairman of the
Board of Teachers College, Columbia Uni-
versity. The Dean of-this college, Thomas
Alexander, has been working with an agent
of Royal Scott Gulden, head of the anti-
semitic secret espionage Order of '76. 1

Albert D, Lasker, 2 member of the Cru-
saders’ ‘Advisory Couneil is a member of the
American Jewish Committee.

Alfred P. Sloan, Jr., President of General
Motors Corp., a director of E. X, du Pont de
Nemours & Co. and other Morgan-controlled
industries. SR

These few directors of this fascist organiza=

tion are, I think, sufficient to show who are -

back of this organization and the effects of its
activities,

Let us now consider the American Liberty
League, an organization fighting for “respect
for the rights of persons and property as fun-
damental to every successful form of govern-
ment” as well as the “retention”~—~and the re-

establishment where necessary—"of the Amer- -

ican traditions of government and individual *
liberty.” :

"This organization is especially strong on up~ .+ . %

holding Constitutional rights, I have never:

yet come across a fascist organization which-
did not basc its rightcousness upon “upholding:;»

the Constitution.” The Liberty” League; writh
almost one million dollars in its; thepenry 3¢
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WILLIAM RANDOLPH HEARST

Red-huntez-in-chief, boss of the -American
Legion, who nurses the fascist plot

many more millions available if necessary, is
NOW on a campaign to get 4,000,000 mem-
bers—a powerful band jf properly financed
by the country’s leading financiers.

Among the heavy backers of the American
Liberty League (the name of which was sup-
pressed by the Dickstein Committee when
Butler and French testified about it) are:

John W. Davis, Morgan’s chief attorney.

Sewell L. Avery, of Chicago, a Crusader
advisor,

W. 8. Carpenter, Jr., of Wilmington, one
of the original organizers of the League, tied
up with the du Pont-Morgan interests.

Robert Sterling Clark of New York, who
gave large sums of money to Gerald C. Mac-
Guire, the $100-a-week hond salesman, to fing
a leader for a fascist army.

Irenee, Lammot and Archibald du Pont, al}
of the duPont munitions family. -

There are others, but these are sufficient to
sec who is organizing a body to “re-establish
where necessary” the “respect for property.”

Liberty League officials who arc on the Na-
tional Advisory Council of the Crusaders are:

John W. Davis, Morgan man.

F. B. Davis, Jr,, du Pont ri ght-hand man.

Sewell L. Avery, the big business and edu-
cation man from Chicago.

One of the original founders of the Amer-

sican Liberty Leagne is Jouett Shouse, at pres-

ent president of the League. Shouse married
the daughter of Filene, partner of Kirstein,
Who is on the executive Commitice of -the

American Jewish Commitsee.

Joseph M. Proskauer, former pellate
Court Judge of New York, asdivector of the
American Liberty League, is & member of the
Executive Committee of the dmerican Jewick
Commiitee,,
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J. P. MORGAN

Ultimate fountain-head of the whole fascist
conspiracy of Wali Street

Leaders of the dimerican Jewish Conmis-
tee steered the work of the Dickstein Com-
mitter in its investigation gnd helped direct
the  anti-radical publicity,.  The Dickstein
Committee suppressed Gen. B utler’s testimony
regarding the A merican Liberty League.

John J. Raskob, du Pont and M orgar man,

And — Grayson M-P Murphy, the Wall
Street Broker, wiy kept MacGuire on the
Payroll while the latter was trying to gef But-
fer to organive o fascist aruny,

There are other orpanizations similarly
tied-up with powerful financial cliques like
the Committee for the Nation and Father
Coughlin’s Union for Social justice, the de-
tails of which would only elutter up 2 story
of the interlocking financial powers behind

the moves to estabrsh Fascisi in this country,”

I shall mention only one or two individuals
and their relations to the finaneial powers be-
hind the Dickstein Committes and its sup-
pression of evidence of Fascism,

One of the leading members of the Com-
mittee for the Nation is Lessing Rosenwald,
of Sears, Roebuck, Resenwald is on the Ex-
ecutive Committee of the American Jewish
Committee, Rosenwald waorked closely with

] : A >
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Edward A. Rumely,
tee for the Nation,

)
feller interests as well as with Ford artdm*
Hearst and is not 50

help to the Rockefeller interests, Ford and®
Hearst. T

JOHN W. DAVIS

Chief Morgan lawyer, shown to be tied up
with fascist organizations

seeretary of the Commit.'s,

States will recollcct';;ﬂ

<2

milliens of doMars sinée,

Father Coughlin is tied up with the Roék;:l-"

ek

Let us now consider Willjam Randolph s

Hearst and his current efforts to scare wp the

I(Red”

paring the country for Fascism, » Hearst witﬁj‘;{

his chain of newspapers reaches
readers.
drive he returned from a
where he had conferre

L

tory workers in that state had wandered ifrom ::he

farm to farm working from sunrise to SItnsegs
o A ER R 'fr#c’

millions * of &

Just before he started his anti-Red

page editorial that thiy
is menaced by ,

==un
M. Hearst has about 2 quarter of 2 million ~

vork for him as they do for other land barens, "2

‘or years the approximately 100,000 migrae

, that Fascism -

acres of land on which he grows vegetabl é‘i{.u.

and fruits. Californiz
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whose name never apv v
peared on the Committee's letterheads. "Reads .
ers of THE NEw MAasses series on the Nazi
activities in the United
that Rumely is the mysterions gentleman who
gave Viola Ilma letters of introduction ‘t¢
Nazi leaders in Germany and that the Com.
mittee by putting across inflation in the
States saved Germany
Germany had the largest floating debt here of
any country, :
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visit to Germa'i'f?’nwlfg'-‘%
d with Hitler and othegss !
Nazi leaders. Shortly after his arrival homie~™" 4

he stated in a front

country need not fear LFascism

can come only when a country
. Communism,




.ad earning’ scarcely encugh to buy food for
themselves and their families. The American
Federation of Labor had never tried to or-
» ganize these workers because they did not pay
dyes. The Cannery and Agricultural Work-
s’ Union, affiliated with the militant Trade
snion Unity League, did orpanize the migra-
tory workers and did win an overwhelming
majority of the strlkcs they led. The ery
.+ *Communist agitators” sounded all through
' the state. Then came the great general strike
- ldst summer. Again the cry “communist agi-
"1 tators”.was raised. It was Flearst’s attorney,
% Neilan, working with AF. of L. men, who
* helped break the strike by creating a split in
the ranks of the strikers.
‘Hearst owns the Homestake mine, one of
" the world’s largest gold mines. When infla-
tiofi came and your purchasing power was ré-
duced by a 59 cent dollar the price of gold
went up. Hearst made millions of dollars.
. The "Committee for the Nation, steered by
Rumely, close friend of Nazi leaders, brought
-about the inflation.
- *Hearst has tremendous copper interests, es-
Wpcaally the Cerro de Pasco Copper Corp.
- Hearst's copper interests tie up with Morgan
and Kubn-Locb financial interests. At the
time Hearst opened his barrage against the
Communists in the United States, a Nazi com-
mission was about to leave Germany for this
country to try to arrange credit of milliens of
dollars worth of copper and other war ma-
terials, Hearst's copper was among those the
tommission had under consideration. Among
those on the Nazi commission were directors
~% the Vereinigte Stahlwerke, the German
el trust which originally gave Hitler money
w0 organize his fascist army, and Berlin bank-
ers, Visiting Germans included :

S

Albrecht von Frankenberg and Ludwigsdorf,
Dr. Oskar Sampell,
Hugo Stinnes,
Dr. Georg Seimssen, banker of Berlin,
. Prince Gottfried zn Ilohenloe von Langenbery
s of Berlin,
- Ernst Wallach, Berlin banker.

Present in the United States at thé same
time was Max Warburg, brother of Felix
Warburg who contrels the destinics of the
Kuhn-Locb financial empire. Max was in-

o terested in the “stand-still” agreement with
Nazi Germany which would result in the
bankers getting their interest on shert term

. loans, of which the Warburg-controlled Bank

* “of Minhattan held millions of dollars. This

would enable Hitler's Germany to get credit.

o Hearst’s Tie-ups

Hearst, too, is tied up with the Morgan-du
Pant interests in the Marine Midland Trust
Co. ~ .

Hearst is tied up with the Gisnnini in-
: terests, and Farburg parineis are similarly

. tied up with Giannini interests.
- (Jiannini controls Frank N, Belgrano, pres-
. -ent Commander of the American Legion,
ich the Morgan intercsts want to usc as &

v 2 for the faseist army.
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Bclgmno is at present cooperating with
Hearst in his red scare propaganda.

Hearst's financial man, Edward H. Clark
is on Seaboard Oil and Seaboard Qil has joint
interests _in oil properties with the Royal
Dutch Shell. The Royal Dutch Shell is con-
trolled by Deterding, who backed Mosley's
English fascist army financially.

Hearst is tied up in Canada paper with
Rothermere, who also backed Mosley’s fascist
army in England.

Samuel Dickstein, vice chairman of the
Congressional Committee which suppressed
testimony of Wall Street’s fascist plot, is

- known a3 a Hearst man in ' Washington with

Hearst papers playing up almost everything
that the Congressman utters, particularly
agaiost the Reds.

Warburg’s Tie-ups

Let us now consider the Warburg financial
tic-ups, the reader bearing in mind that lead-
ers of the American Jewish Committee, vir-
tually a Warburg-controlled body, directed
the activities of the McCormack-Dickstein
Committee.

Felix Warburg is a director of the Mor-
gan-controlled American Securities. Another
director on this Morgan-controlled corpora-
tion i3 Walter Frew. Frew is one of the men
who gave money to Gerald C. MacGuire
while the latter was trying to organize a fas-
cist army.

Warburg is a director uf the Bank of
Manhattan and virtually controls it. In this
bank worked F. X. Mitemeler, a secret Nazi
agent,

The Bank of Manhattan, Warburg-con-
trolled, is one of the largest holders of Ger-
man short-term notes in the country.

Kuhn-Loeb underwrote the Netth German
Llayd Line and the City of Hamburg, where
Felix’s brother Max is a Jewish banker pet-
ting along very micely in a land where poor
and middle class Jews are being killed, tor-
tured and driven into ghettoes.

Lewis L. Strauss, a partner in Kuhn-Loeb,
is a director of the Morgan-controlled New
York and Susquehanna R, R. and the United
States Rubber Co., the latter of which is con-
trolled by the du Pont-Morgan interests who

are the leading fipuires in organizing the Amer-

ican Liberty League and giving support to the
Crusaders.

Sir William Wiseman, 2 Kuhn-Locb(-&artner
(formerly head of the British se ervice
in the United States during the W War)
i3 a director of U. 8. Rubber, du Pont-Mor-
gan controlled and of the Morgan-controlled
National Railread of Mexico.

Elisha Walker, a Kuhn-Loeb partner, is a
dirccrar of" the Morgin-controlled Radie-
Keith-Orpheum, the Giannini-controlled Bank
of America, Transamerica Corp., General
Foods, and Bancamerica-Blair,

When I say Giannini-controlled, I mean
also Tlearst-controlled.

I think these few Warburg partners’ finan-
cial tie-ups with t'he forces at work in pro-
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moting Fascism in thc United States. wﬂ[ glve¢
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the reader a clearer®notion of why the Wiar-
burg interests are not . fighting Fascism °
though if Fascism comes .it will mevttably
bring anti-semitism in its wake.

The Commitlee’s T?e-ups:r

Let us now consider the financial tie-ups of
the American Jewish Committee, leadérs of
which steered the McCormack-Dickstein Con-
gressional Committee which investigated the.
Nazis a little, issued a lot of propagands
against Communists and suppressed evidence
of Fascism, 5L

I point these out not as casting reflection
upon the great body of sincere Jews cooperat-
ing with the Committee’s work in fighting
anti-semitism but to point out that the banker,
whether ke be Jew or gentile, is interested first
in his class interests and in fighting for these
interests he forgets ractzl and religious affilia- .
tions. i

The American Jewish Committee has’ al-
ways opposed the boyeott of German goods.

Kuhn-Loeb underwrote the North German -
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Lloyd and the City of Hamburg and have
millions of dollars invested in Germany.
Henry Ittleson iz 2 member of the Exequ- .
tive Committee of the American Jewish Com-
mittee. Ittleson is president and director of
the Commercial Investment Trust Aktien-

Gesellshaft of Berlin. . "'T{

Irving Lehman is a member of the Execu- = -
tive Committee of the Ameritan Jewish Com- i
mittee. The Lehman brothers have large in- |
terests in MNazi Germany,

Albert D. Lasker is a member of the Ex- |
ccutive Committee of the American Jewish ™
Committee. Lasker is”on the National Ad-: “ws
visory Countil of the Crusaders which got™ -
money from the American Liberty League.

Lessing J. Rosenwald is a member of the - i

Executive Committee of the American Jewish

Committee. Rosenwald is on the Committes
for the Nztion; Scars Roebuck gave money t
to the American Vigilant Intelligence Feder- - ~ i
ation of Chicapo, money which was used to H
dissemninate anti-semitic propaganda. F
Roger W. Strauss is on the Executive Com- H
mittee of the American Jewish Committec. - "
Strauss is a director of Revere Copper and b
Brass and 1s tied up with other copper inter- - i
ests in which the German commission to this ;
country was profoundly interested. {
Louis Edward Kirstein is a member of the !}
Executive Committee of the American Jewish - |
Committee, is vice-president of William Fil- g
ene’s Sons & Co. of Boston, Filene's daughter
married Jouett Shouse, president of the Amer- {
ican Liberty League. . 1
. Kirstein is a director of the Morgancon- _ ' |
trollcd Radio-Keith-Orpheum on which War- | ‘}{

burg partners are directors. : R

}oseph M. Proskauer is a member of thc
Executive Committec of the American Jewish ~
Committee., Proskauer is close to Hearst in=",
terests and is a director of the Arner:can le-*
erty Lengus, o ok 14 e
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